## WILDFLOWER LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION

April 2, 2019

The meeting of the Wildflower Ladies Golf Association was called to order at 6 PM by President Sue DeFrancesco.

**Present**: Sue DeFrancesco, Jill Marangoni, Donna Childress, Donna Moore, Annie Wainwright, Joan Ray, and Mary Celentani

## **Approval of Minutes:**

The minutes of February 5, 2019 were approved.

## **Treasurer's Report**

Total revenue in March 2019 was \$501.40 from Play Day fees and Hole-In-One. Disbursements for opening day scramble were \$155.89; ending balance is \$2,832.81. Play Day and Hole-In—One paid participant list is available from Donna Childress.

## **New Business:**

- 1. Hospitality: Joan Ray is available for reports of any event that calls for a card from the LGA. Joan encourages everyone to contact her at 254-718-1585 with information.
- 2. Shared Group Text: McKenzie Fleming encouraged all members to download the "GroupMe" app to send and receive group messages with all other members of the LGA. McKenzie asked all members to contact her for assistance to download and use the app. Annie Wainwright will send out instructions and a link with the "QR"Code that needs to be scanned to join the message app.
- Solheim Cup and Sadie Hawkins. Solheim Cup is the last weekend in April 27-28. Two rounds of 18 holes. First day is 2-red vs. 2-blue scramble with a 25% handicap; second round will be 1 Blue member vs. 1 Red member match play with 100% handicap. Please contact Annie Wainwright to sign up. Teams will be announced on Friday night at the dinner.
- 4. Sadie Hawkins is May 5, 1 pm shotgun. It will be a 3-person team (1 woman, 2 men)/2 teams per group of 6. Motion was made to include a taco lunch with a total cost of \$35 person for play and lunch.
- 5. John Mackrell was introduced as the new Membership Director for WCC. Most recently, John was the food and beverage manager with Waco Baylor Club. John was formerly the food and beverage at WCC a couple years ago.
- 6. Tuesday night 9-hole golf scramble will be starting on April 16 at 5:30 PM; fee is \$5 per person. Participants should contact the Pro Shop by 4:30 PM to register.

- 7. Play day participation is going well on Thursday and Saturday. Optional "skins" was wellreceived. Thanks to Annette for taking over some of the play day organizations. No "gimmies" are allowed—all putts must be made to the cup.
- 8. A motion was made that if you cannot play on Thursday or Saturday, you can play with another LGA member within the time period ending the following Thursday and turn in your card to Annette Romero. Motion passed unanimously by all in attendance.
- 9. In order for a Hole-In-One to be eligible to win the cash purse, the event must be at WCC.
- 10. The Drop area on hole 13 is the designated circle across the creek. During tournaments or other events, chairpersons will determine position of drop areas.
- 11. If your ball lands in the cut line circling the green (approximately 4-6 inches outside the green), you can either strike the ball from there, which counts as a stroke but does not count as a putt <u>OR</u> you can take one club length relief from where the ball lies, not closer to the hold, to place your ball on the putting green, which will count as a putting stroke.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 7 PM.

Minutes submitted by Mary Celentani

Minutes approved by Susan DeFrancesco